AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 22" July 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #5— This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for additional exploratory and survey work to resolve
utility conflicts with drainage.

Exploratory potholing for AT&T conflict. This includes surveying and re-staking of
structures. The exploratory potholing is between 4™ and East Main Street for AT&T for
draining structures.

The change orders numbers that are received from the contractors maybe a different change
order number that is presented by the CED Department. The C/O number from the
contractor may be different due to the fact that FDOT and/or PBCWUD did not have
concurrency on a particular C/O.

BUDGET IMPACT:
$18,245.03 — 2 days will be granted for this change order. FDOT will be covering the cost
for this item.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #5.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #5




